



**WIREGRASS
CONSTRUCTION**
COMPANY, INC.

CENTRAL TN DIVISION
811 Needham Drive
Smyrna, TN 37167
615-793-2600
An Equal Opportunity Employer

February 27, 2025

Mr. Greg Brooks
Road Superintendent
Rutherford County Highway Department
P. O. Box 1519
Murfreesboro, TN 37133-1519

Re: Rutherford Co. Hot Mix Contract
Contract Extension Request
Period of May 1, 2025 thru April 30, 2026

Dear Mr. Brooks,

Wiregrass Construction Company, Inc. respectfully requests the Rutherford County Highway Commission approve an extension of the existing Hot Mix Contract for an additional 12-month period, effective May 1, 2025. This would be the second extension period of the original contract. We understand that all terms and conditions of the original contract will remain the same.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

WIREGRASS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

Josh Miller,
TN Area Manager

/pe